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Addendum No. 2

DATE: August 31, 2020

TO: ALL PLANHOLDERS OF THE BUTTERFIELD BOULEVARD LINEAR PARK
EXTENSION PROJECT

FROM: YAT CHO - PROJECT ENGINEER
RE: BID OPENING INFORMATION
1) Under Notice Inviting Bids, Section 1 “Bid Acceptance”

l. The Bid Opening Date remains unchanged to “on or before Thursday, September
3, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. at the Development Services Center office, located at 17575 Peak
Avenue Morgan Hill, California.”

Bids may be mailed or dropped off anytime before 11:00 a.m. by the above date. The bid
opening will be held on Zoom, see information below:

Join Zoom Meeting

http://bit.ly/ButterfieldLinearParkExtPrj

Meeting ID: 897 5007 6469

One tap mobile

+16699009128,,89750076469# US (San Jose) 13462487799,,89750076469# US
+(Houston)

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Meeting ID: 897 5007 6469

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbKepOt3p

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum, which shall be attached to the proposal.

Contractor's Representative Date

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS
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